From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: "Chase Settle"; Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Katie Parker; Bob Asher; Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado

Subject: RE: C-141 Amole AMM State #3 Initial

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 8:52:00 AM

Attachments: 1.COA for 2RP-4029.pdf
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RE: EOG Y Resources * Amole AMM State #3 * 30-015-28552 * 2RP-4029
Amber,

Attached are the Conditions of Approval for this C-141 Remediation Permit. The OCD
tracking number for this event is 2RP-4029.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>;
agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Katie Parker <Katie_Parker@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>;
Amber Griffin <Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>; Veronica Alvarado
<Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com>

Subject: C-141 Amole AMM State #3 Initial

Please find attached the C-141 Initial for the below listed location.

Amole AMM State #3
30-015-28552

Section 16, T19S-R25E
660’ FSL & 1980" FWL
Eddy County, New Mexico

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.

Adv. Environmental Representative

EOG Resources
105 S. 4th Street
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575-703-6537 (Cell)
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